

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 4, 1957

C
Byron
1000 N. Del Paso
Hobbs, New Mex.

Re: Flora Davis No. 2-G
8-23-37
Langlie Mattix Pool

Gentlemen:

P
On November 9, 1956 this office approved Form C-103 on the casing shut-off for the 5½" production string; however, no further reports have been received. It is requested that Form C-103 be filed, and a Form C-103 setting forth the present status of this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

RFM/mc
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 4, 1937

A. K. Byron
1000 N. Dal Paso
Hobbs, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

On November 9, 1936 this office approved Form C-103 on the casing shut-off for the 37 production string; however, no further reports have been received. It is requested that Form C-103 be filed, and a Form C-103 setting forth the present status of this well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

H. A. Montgomery
Production Manager

JFW/mc

9
Y